AGENDA ITEM

I BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA

L Workshop Regular Special
(A) Report Only Recognition
! Presenter(s): MR. JESUS DIAZ-WEVER, CCWHS PRINCIPAL

MR. EDWARD GRAF, ATHLETIC DIRECTOR

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of CC Winn High School Football Team members for being selected
to the Academic All-State Student/Athletes: Rodolfo Lara, 1% Team Academic All
State, Steven Garcia, 2" Team Academic All-State, and Esai Fuentes, 2™ Team
Academic All-State.

(B) Action Item

Presenter(s):
Briefly describe the action required.

(C) Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.




Tuesday, February 4, 2014 at 10:34:26 AM Central Standard Time

Subject: FW: CC Winn Football Academic All-State Student/Athletes
Date:  Tuesday, February 4, 2014 at 10:32:41 AM Central Standard Time

From: Jennifer Cardenas
To: Hilda Mauricio

Jenny Cardenas

Athletic Department
Secretary
5021 E Hwy 277
Eagle Pass, Tx 78852
(830) 758-7002 ext 1112
icardenas2(@eagl isdn

From: Eric Villasenor

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2014 10:22 AM

To: Jennifer Cardenas

Subject: CC Winn Football Academic All-State Student/Athletes

1st Team Academic All-State: Rodolfo Lara
2nd Team Academic All-State: Steven Garcia

2nd Team Academic All-State: Esai Fuentes

Thanks,
Eric Villasenor

Campus Coordinator/Head Football Coach
CC Winn High School

830-758-7016

830-776-1979

evillasenor@eaglepassisd.net

Page 1 of1



